SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 2, 2016
10: 23 a. m

10: 23: 03 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 10:23 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Randal | Hof f beck, Conmm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue; Pat
Pitney, Director, Ofice of Managenent and Budget, Ofice
of the Governor.

SUVMVARY

SB 138 BUDGET: CAPI TAL

SB 138 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

SB 139 APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

SB 139 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

SB 140 APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

SB 140 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.



PRESENTATI ON:  NEW SUSTAI NABLE ALASKA PLAN

#sb138

#sb139

#sb140

SENATE BILL NO 138
"An Act making appropriations, including capital
appropri ations, r eappropri ations, and ot her

appropriations; making appropriations to capitalize
funds; and providing for an effective date."

SENATE BI LL NO. 139

"An Act making appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnment and for

certain progr ans, capi tali zing f unds, maki ng
reappropriations, making supplenental appropriations,
and meking appropriations under art. IX sec. 17(c),

Constitution of the State of Al aska, from the
constitutional budget reserve fund; and providing for
an effective date."

SENATE BI LL NO. 140

"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and
capital expenses of t he state's i ntegrated
conprehensive nental health program and providing for
an effective date."

10:24:17 AM

NPRESENTATI ON: NEW SUSTAI NABLE ALASKA PLAN

10: 24: 20 AM

RANDALL HOFFBECK, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

di scussed the PowerPoint, "New Sustainable Alaska Plan:

Pul ling Together to Build Qur Future" (copy on file). He
stated that there were short-term md-term and |ong-term
i ssues that nust be addressed.

Conmi ssi oner Hof f beck hi ghlighted slide 2, "Fi scal
Chal | enge":

Unrestricted General Funds Gap

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



$3.8 billion (30 percent)

Unrestricted General Funds
$1.6 billion (13 percent)

Desi gnated Ceneral Funds and O her State Funds
$1.5 billion (12 percent)

Per manent Fund Inflation Proofing and Di vi dends
$2.3 billion (18 percent)

Federal Funds
$3.4 billion (27 percent)

Conmi ssi oner Hof f beck | ooked at slide 3, "Fi scal
Chal l enge."” He stressed that the md-term chall enge was due
to the significant draw from savings. He remarked that the
wi thdrawal from the constitutional budget reserve (CBR)
would not bring relief to the long-termcrisis. He stressed
that, without a change to the fiscal system the CBR would
be greatly depleted after two years. He stated that there
would be small tax increases and earnings from the
per manent fund that would cover the issue.

Conmi ssi oner Hof f beck di scussed slide 4, "Fi scal
Chal l enge." He stressed that there was only one funding
source: petroleum which was the nmain source of revenue for
the state. He stated that state budget was very nuch based
on the oil price volatility. He stressed that there should
be nore long-termstability in government spending.

10: 29: 55 AM

Comm ssi oner Hof f beck  highlighted slide 5, "Message
Recei ved":

Take action now, not |ater:

- Governnment nust be cut further
-Protect essential services

Use of Permanent Fund earnings is acceptable if:

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



-Protect the Permanent Fund Corpus
-Preserve a Dividend Program

New Revenues are acceptable if:

-They are not supporting a “bloated” governnent
-The burden is shared equitably

Comm ssi oner Hof f beck shared that the list on the slide was
devel oped based on recommendations from citizens of the
st at e.

Senat or Dunl eavy wonder ed if t he admnistration's
reductions were aligned with the recomendations of the
peopl e of the state. Conm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that the
reductions were directly aligned with the desire to protect
the essential services. He furthered that the public
expected nore than a $100 million reduction.

10: 34: 10 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that the governor's budget was an
increase fromthe previous year. She asked how the governor
expected the legislature to justify an increased budget.
She shared that her district wanted a "right sized
government."”  Comm ssioner Hoffbeck responded that the
admnistration wanted to protect as nmany services as
possi ble, which resulted in using as nany revenue sources
as possible. He stressed that the goal was only to reduce
GF expendi tures.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon shared that she had recently read an
article that highlighted the use of nonrecurring noney in
the short-term budget, which would result in long-term

spendi ng i ssues. She gueri ed t he adm nistration's
perspective on the difference between the words "equitable"
and "fair." She felt that her district wanted an equitable
sol uti on, rather than a fair solution. Comm ssi oner

Hof fbeck replied that there was a benefit to cyclical
spending in difficult economc tinmes. He felt that there
was an advantage to one-tine spending. He had not
considered the nuance of the difference between the words
"equitable" and "fair." He stated that industry had desired
an "equitable" solution.

10: 40: 47 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



Senator Dunl eavy shared a story about sone districts using
or not using the federal "bailout" noney, but then desired
nore noney related to inflation.

Vice-Chair Mcciche |ooked at slide 3, and felt that the
real revenue picture would look different in the forecast.
Commi ssi oner Hof fbeck shared that the nunbers were based on
t he Departnent of Revenue (DOR) Revenue Forecast.

Vice-Chair Mcciche felt that there should not be a focus

on filling the budget gap, because that would probably be
filled by the energy revenue. He stressed that there were
not enough Al askans or alternate resources to fill the

budget gap. He shared that his district showed support for
the use of the earnings reserves, but demanded additiona
efficiencies. He pointed out that Al askans should not be
intimdated into believing that there should be an "all or
nothing solution.” Conmm ssioner Hoffbeck understood that
the chart was the "worst case scenario.” He wanted to
attenpt to find an overall solution.

10: 45: 48 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if the admnistration would
consider a change in the plan, with the possibility of an
increase in oil price. Conm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that
there could be a nodification in the plan.

Co-Chair Kelly comrented that the conmttee had dealt wth
many revenue issues. He remarked that using federal funds
was a conmon solution, but he did not want to use federa
funds. He stressed that he wanted to reduce the size of
gover nment .

Conmmi ssi oner Hof f beck addr essed slide 0, "The New
Sust ai nabl e Al aska Pl an":

* Al aska Per manent Fund Protection Act
*FY17 Budget and Future Spendi ng Reductions
* Revenue | ncreases

Commi ssi oner Hoffbeck discussed slide 7, "Al aska Pernmanent
Fund Protection Act":

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



A fiscal framework for using our wealth to:
Hel p resolve this year’s fiscal challenge
Sustainably fund governnent operations into the
future

Provide the nmaxinmum benefit to the Dbroader
econony

Mai n conponents of the franmework:

Royal ties and production taxes into the Pernmanent
Fund

Endownent dr aw
Royal ty di vi dend
Peri odi c revi ew

Conmi ssi oner Hof f beck addressed slide 8, "Al aska Pernmanent
Fund Protection Act." He shared that 30 percent of the
royalties flowed through the corpus. The earnings reserve
must be built to four times the annual draw. After that
draw, 100 percent of the royalties would flow to the
cor pus.

10: 52: 18 AM
AT EASE

10: 52: 52 AM
RECONVENED

10: 53: 15 AM

Conmi ssi oner Hoffbeck continued to discuss slide 8. He
explained that the funds would flow to the corpus, when
there was four tinmes the draw. He stated that there were
two outflows from the earnings reserve: a $3.3 billion
annual appropriation to the general fund; and an
appropriation to the PFD that would equal 50 percent of the
prior year's royalty revenues. He stated that the
conbination of the $3.3 billion and the other revenues to
the general fund would provide the totality of the anount

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



of revenue available for government spending under the
current program

Conmi ssi oner Hof f beck di scussed slide 9, "The New
Sust ai nabl e Al aska Pl an":

Al aska Permanent Fund Protection Act (annual draw):
$3, 300

Revenue from existing taxes and fees: $850

Ear ni ngs on Savings: $135

TOTAL: $4, 285

Spendi ng Reductions (estinmated anounts)
FY17-FY19 Cuts: ($240)
Ref orm CandG Tax Credits: ($400)
FY17 Priority Investnents: $40
TOTAL: ($ 600)

New Revenue Conponents (estimated anounts)
M ni ng: $6
Fi shing: $18
Tourism $15
Mot or Fuel : $49
Al cohol : $40
Tobacco: $29
Ol and Gas: $100
| ndi vi dual Al askans (I nconme Tax): $200

TOTAL: $457

Senator Bishop |ooked at slide 7 and slide 5. He wondered
if the periodic review was intended to protect the
permanent fund corpus. Conm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that
the review was intended to ensure that there was enough
reserves to allow for a draw

Senat or Bi shop wondered if the pernmanent fund board would
continue to function in the sanme mnner. Com ssioner
Hof f beck replied that the corpus would not change the fund.
The nechani sm from noving the corpus to the reserve would
still align with statute. He explained that there would be
a change to manage the draw, because of the dividend.

10: 59: 04 AM

Senator Hoffrman asked if the protection act was intended to
protect the dividend, and the nunber of the payout.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck replied that the act was intended to
protect the dividend, corpus, and earnings reserve. He
stressed that the act would allow for a sustainable
di vidend in perpetuity.

Senator Hoffman wondered how the dividend would be
protected under the plan. Comm ssioner Hoffbeck replied
that the bill did not offer a constitutional anmendnent. He
hoped that the plan would be a robust and stable way to
fi nance governnent. He stressed that there was no intention
to take away the PFD

Senat or Hof fman stressed that the dividend was not
protected. Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck agreed.

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that the |ISER study was
fundanmental ly flawed, because approximately $60 billion in
revenue was not included. The |owest price assunption was
$70 in FY 17. He stressed that the study did not portray
the current gap. He remarked that people were concerned
about supporting the plan, when there was possibility for
turnaround. He stated that there could be a l|evel of
revenue from the production tax, and he asserted that there
could possibly be $3 billion from that tax. He also stated
that there could be an opportunity to adjust the revenue
for tax relief, whether incone tax, fuel tax, or sales tax.
He also noted that there could be revenue from the corpus,
which would increase the dividend at a certain |level of
return. He offered that there could possibly be a 12 to 15
percent level of return. He stressed that a system that
promsed a return to nore normalcy, if revenues or corpus
returns were larger than expected, people may be nore
susceptible to a new revenue plan. He stressed that an
increase in production tax revenue would result in tax
relief.

Co-Chair MacKinnon wondered if the proposal affected
inflation proofing statutes. Conm ssioner Hoffbeck replied
that with no paynent for inflation proofing, the plan would
change the statute. The nodeling was done, so the val ue of
the corpus of the fund would be the FY 16 value plus
inflation. The nodeling allowed for the fund to grow at the
rate of inflation, but there was no specific inflation
proofing deposit. The $3.3 billion draw was cal cul ated at a
| evel that allowed the fund to grow with inflation.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if the |anguage for inflation
proofing was renoved fromstatute in the bill.

11: 07: 06 AM

PAT PITNEY, DI RECTOR, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDCET,
OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNOR, replied that the conponent would be
repealed in the |egislation.

Co-Chair Kelly felt that the assunptions were failing, and
gueri ed sone suggesti ons.

Comm ssioner Hoffbeck highlighted slide 10, "The New
Sust ai nabl e Al aska Plan.”" He stated that the slide showed
the per capita broad based tax burden on the people of the
state. He shared that the state currently had the | owest
personal tax burden for broad based taxes. He stated that
the slide was a reflection of the |ISER study. He shared
that the tax burden for the state was approximtely $500
per person, and the national average was approximtely
$2300. He stated that, even with the personal inconme tax
and other taxes, there would only be approximtely $1000
per person tax burden. He stressed that there would not be
a situation where a person was taxed beyond their
capabilities. He remarked that the state may begin to | ook
i ke sone of the other states.

Comm ssi oner Hof f beck  displayed slide 11, "The New
Sust ai nabl e Al aska Pl an":

eLowest taxes in the nation.

*Recei ve a dividend.

* G ow our savi ngs.

*Continue to provide essential services.
elnvest in future

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced that the state owed the CBR
the amobunt of the previous year's w thdrawal. Conm ssioner
Hof f beck deferred to DOL. He stated that the earnings
reserve could not be "sweepable" into the CBR

11: 12: 08 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon surmsed that there was no plan to
"recharge" the savings. Conm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that
there was no additional noney for the CBR

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



Co- Chair MacKinnon would |ike to know about the pension
paynents. She stressed that the state owed a significant
anount of noney for the pension liability. She queried the

adm nistration's efforts in paying down the pension
obligation. Conmm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that the state
could still borrow at a low rate; and the market was

beginning to correct, therefore the risk my be |ower. He
stated that there was also an exam nation of whether the
pensi on obligation would take nore of the fixed draw. He
stressed that there would be no additional debt with the
use of pension obligation bonds. He felt that the
obligation would be replaced with another obligation. He
proposed that the obligation for the debt would stay in the
general fund.

Co-Chair Kelly surm sed that the plan comngled the GF with
t he earnings reserve. Comm ssioner Hof fbeck agreed.

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that approval of the plan should be
done with caution.

Senator Dunleavy stressed that soneone had to pay for the
state governnment and state services. He remarked that the
plan was neant to pay for state, not the pension group
Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck agreed, and stated that the bonds
woul d pay for the state.

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if there was a nodel that showed
an increase of the value of the dollar, and how it inpacted
the state of Alaska. Conmm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that
inflation put pressure on anyone with outstanding debt. He
preferred a deeper discussion on that issue.

11: 20: 07 AM

Senat or Bi shop noted the recent $3 billion deposit for the
pensi on obligation. He stressed that the current obligation
was $225 million, and the fund was at 80 percent. He felt

that many states in the country would be envious of
Al aska's pension obligation percentage.

Conmi ssi oner Hof fbeck shared that the nodeling at the $3.3
billion projected that the earnings reserve would go to
zero 30 percent of the tinme. He stressed that a nove to
zero at any tinme inits life was considered a failure.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



Co-Chair Kelly asked for a restatenent.

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck stated that the nodeling showed that
there woul d be an extended period of low oil prices and | ow
draw on the earnings reserve 30 percent of the tine. He
stressed that the periodic review would allow for the
opportunity to correct a possible systemc problem He
stressed that the draw could always be reduced, but a
statutory change was required for an increased draw. He
shared that the nove to zero would be in the out years. He
felt that the plan was fairly robust, in order to elimnate
the possibility of failure.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if there had been analyses of the
sustaining the <corpus at current levels. Comr ssioner
Hof f beck replied in the affirmative.

Vice-Chair Mcciche queried the reasoning behind an incone
tax versus sales tax. He |ooked at slide 10, and noted that
New Hanpshire and Del aware did not have a significant sales
tax. He felt that there were polls conducted that preferred
sal es tax. Comm ssioner Hof fbeck agreed to that discussion.

Senator Dunleavy shared that there would be a lunch and
learn that was related to health care costs.

SB 138 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

SB 139 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

SB 140 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
11:27: 01 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 11:27 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 02/ 02/ 16 10:23 A M



